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Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate

Mr Larry Whelan County Wexford, Ireland
. . . Ceanncheathry, Bosca Poist 3000
Senior Officer, Planning Section Eastét Chaisledn Bhale Shedin
Meath County Council Contae Loch Garman, Eire
T +353 539160600

County Hall F: +353 53 9160699
Navan E: info@epaeile

. W: www.epa.ie
County Meath LoCall: 1890 33 55 99
19 February 2013 Reg. No. W0268-01

Re: Waste licence appli_cation in respect of a facility at Lyndon Douglas, Movynalvey,
Summerhill, Meath, Register No. WO0268-01. in accordance with the Waste
Management (Licensing) Regulations.

Dear Mr Whelan

[ am to advise that the Agency declares that the above application is regarded as having
been withdrawn on 12 February 2013 in accordance with Article 21(2) of the relevant
Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations.

The Agency has informed Meath County Council, who is the appropriate enforcement
authority, of the withdrawal of the application.

Any further correspondence in relation to this facility should be forwarded to Meath
County Council.

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this letter.

Yours sincerely

Eve O’Sullivan
Programme Officer
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
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Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate

Secretary County Wexford, Ireland
An Taisce - The National Trust for Ireland : Ceanncheathrd, Bosca Poist 3000
. Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain
The Tailor's Hall Contae Loch Garman, Eire
- T +353 53 9160600
BaCk. Lane F: 4353 53 9160699
Dublin 8 : £ info@epa.ie

W: www.epa.ie
LoCall: 1830 33 55 99

19 February 2013 Reg. No. W0268-01

Re: Waste licence application in respect of a facility at Lyndon Douglas, Movynalvey,
Summerhill, Meath, Register No. WO0268-01. in accordance with the Waste
Management (Licensing) Regulations. '

Dear Secretary

I am to advise that the Agency declares that the above application is regarded as having
been withdrawn on 12 February 2013 in accordance with Article 21(2) of the relevant
Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations.

The Agency has informed Meath County Council, who is the appropriate enforcement
authority, of the withdrawal of the application.

Any further correspondence in relation to this facility should be forwarded to Meath
County Council.

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this letter.

Yours sincerely

Eve O’Sullivan
Programme Officer

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
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Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate

Minister Simon Coveney, TD County Wexford, Ireland
; : Ceanncheathrt, Bosca Poist 3000

Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine e B el
Agriculture House Contae Loch Garman, tire

1 T +353 539160600
Kllda.re Street F: 435353 9160699

E: info@epa.ie

Dublin 2 0

W www.epa.ie
LoCall: 1890 33 5599

19 February 2013 , Reg. No. W0268-01

Re: Waste licence application in respect of a facility at Lyndon Douglas, Moynalvey,
Summerhill, Meath, Register No.- W0268-01. in accordance with the Waste
Management (Licensing) Regulations.

Dear Mr Coveney T.D.

I am to advise that the Agency declares that the above application is regarded as having
been withdrawn on 12 February 2013 in accordance with Article 21(2) of the relevant
Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations.

The Agency has informed Meath County Council, who is the appropriate enforcement
authority, of the withdrawal of the application.

Any further correspondence in relation to this facility should be forwarded to Meath
County Council.

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this letter.

Yours sincerely

o e

Eve O’Sullivan
Programme Officer
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
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Envxronmental Protectlon Agency

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate

Mr Aidan Dunning County Wexford, Ireland
Ceanncheathrd, Bosca Poist 3000
Secretary General Eastét Chaislean Bhalle Shedin
Dept of Communications, Energy & Natural Resources Contae Loch Garman, fire
T +353 53 9160600
29-31 Adelaide Road E 1333539160699
Dublin 2 . E: info@epa.ie
W: www.epa.ie
LoCall: 1890 33 55 99
19 February 2013 Reg. No. W0268-01

Re: Waste licence application in respect of a facility at Lyndon Douglas, Movynalvey,
Summerhill, Meath, Register No. W0268-01. in accordance with the Waste
Management (Licensing) Regulations.

Dear Mr Dunning

[ am to advise that the Agency declares that the above application is regarded as having
been withdrawn on 12 February 2013 in accordance with Article 21(2) of the relevant
Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations.

The Agency has informed Meath County Council, who is the appropriate enforcement
authority, of the withdrawal of the application.

Any further correspondence in relation to this facility should be forwarded to Meath
County Council.

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this letter.

Yours sincerely

e

Eve O’Sullivan.
Programme Officer
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
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Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate

Development Applications Unit County Wexford, Ireland
1 Ceanncheathrq, Bosca Poist 3000
The Department of Arts, Heritage & the Gaeltacht e e o
Newtown Road Contae Loch Garman, £ire
T 4353 53 9160600
Wexford F. +353 53 9160699
E: info@epa.ie

W: www.epa.ie
LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

19 February 2013 | Reg. No. W0268-01

Re: Waste licence application in respect of a facility at Lyndon Douglas, Moynalvey,
Summerhill, Meath, Register No. WO0268-01. in accordance with the Waste
Management (Licensing) Regulations.

Dear Manager

I am to advise that the Agency declares that the above application is regarded as having
been withdrawn on 12 February 2013 in accordance with Article 21(2) of the relevant
Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations.

The Agency has informed Meath County Council, who is the appropriate enforcement
authority, of the withdrawal of the application.

Any further correspondence in relation to this facility should be forwarded to Meath
County Council.

Please note that there is no l‘equil'ernentf()l' you to acknowledge receipt of this letter.

Y ours sincerely

Eve O’Sullivan
Programme Officer
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
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Headgquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate

Mr Paddy Mathews County Wexford, Ireland
3 3 : Ceanncheathrd, Bosca Poist 3000

Manager of Environment & Planning i B s
Failte Ireland Contae Loch Garman, Eire

1 1 T +353 539160600
Environment Unit F. +35353 9160699
88-95 Amiens Street E: info@epa.ie

. W www.epa.ie

DUblln I LoCall; 1890 33 55 99

19 February 2013 Reg. No. W0268-01

Re: Waste licence application in respect of a facility at Lyndon Douglas, Moynalvey,
Summerhill, Meath, Register No. W0268-01. in accordance with the Waste
Management (Licensing) Regulations.

Dear Mr. Matthews

I am to advise that the Agency declares that the above application is regarded as having
been withdrawn on 12 February 2013 in accordance with Article 21(2) of the relevant
Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations.

The Agency has informed Meath County Council, who is the appropriate enforcement
authority, of the withdrawal of the application.

Any further correspondence in relation to this facility should be forwarded to Meath
- County Council.

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this letter.

Yours sincerely

Eve O’Sullivan

Programme Officer
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
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Envnronmental Protect|on Agency

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, Ireland

Ceanncheathry, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Sheéin

Head of Centre Contae Loch Garman, Eire
T +353 539160600
Teagasc F: _1353 53 9160699
Johnstown Castle Research Centre E: infoBepa.ie
W: www.epa.ie
Johnstown Castle Estate LoCall: 1890 33 55 99
County Wexford
19 February 2013 Reg. No. W0268-01

Re: Waste licence application in respect of a facility at Lyndon Douglas. Moynalvey,
Summerhill, Meath, Register No. W0268-01. in accordance with the Waste
Management (Licensing) Regulations.

Dear Sir/Madam

I am to advise that the Agency declares that the above application is regarded as having
been withdrawn on 12 February 2013 in accordance with Article 21(2) of the relevant
Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations.

The Agency has informed Meath County Council, who is the approprlate enforcement
authority, of the withdrawal of the application.

Any further correspondence in relation to this facility should be forwarded to Meath
County Council.

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this letter.

Yours sincerely

e e ey

Eve O’Sullivan
Programme Officer
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
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Envxronmental Protectlon Agency

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate

Dr. Greg Forde County Wexford, Ireland
1 i 15t11 1 Ceanncheathry, Bosca Poist 3000
River Basin District DlI’CCtOI‘ ' Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Shedin
Inland Fisheries Ireland Contae Loch Garman, Eire
T +353 539160600
TeaCh Breac F. +353 53 9160699
Earl's Island E: info@epa.ie

W. www.epa.ie

County Galway LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

19 February 2013 Reg. No. W0268-01

Re: Waste licence application in respect of a facility at Lyndon Douglas, Moynalvey,
Summerhill, Meath, Register No. W0268-01, in accordance with the Waste
Management (Licensing) Regulations.

Dear Dr. Forde

I am to advise that the Agency declares that the above application 1s regarded as having
been withdrawn on 12 February 2013 in accordance with Article 21(2) of the relevant
Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations.

The Agency has informed Meath County Council, who is the appropriate enforcement
authority, of the withdrawal of the application.

Any further correspondence in relation to this facility should be forwarded to Meath
County Council.

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this letter.

Yours sincerely

’ %@N&/&“;
Eve O’Sullivan

Programme Officer
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
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